
From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 8 Oct 2019 15:44:56 +0000 
To: kb)(6): (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: NSU Open Source 
Attachments: NSU Open Source Rules of Behavior (KC 10.01.19) - Final.docx, SMOUT, ICE -
Criminal and Admin Immigration LE, 20170103, PRIV Final.pdf, PTA ICE- HSI NSU OST - Draft 
10082019.docx 

Kb)(6); 

I was recently named the Team Lead for the new Open Source Pro·ect at NSU so I am in the proces-s of 
finalizing our SOP and Rules of Behavior. After talking to b)(6); {b)(7)(C) and !(b){6): (b)(7 \CC\ 11 
know they have worked with you to get most of the heavy lifting complete. I believe the PTA and 
SMOUT are looking good-to-go but we made some minor tweaks to the ROB based on your suggestions. 
Would you mind taking a look at our latest version of the ROB? If everything looks good, I can get this 
blessed off by NSU leadership this week and begin refining our SOP and start training. 

Thanks for your help and patience. 

Very Respectfully, 
Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
National Security Unjt 
Homeland Security Investigations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Desk: 571-468,Kb\fn\· I 
Cell: 404-41 b )(6); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

2020-ICLl-00023 859 


